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DATE: March 29, 1999

TO: Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) ﬁ,ﬂc
RE: Docket No. 981981-TC

Attached is a copy of Communication Sciences Group, Inc.’s request for voluntary
cancellation. Please add this document to the docket. Let me know if you have any questions.
Attachment
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January 15, 1999

FL. Public Service Commission
Attry Paula Isler

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahasses, F1 52309

Ref: Communication Sciences Group, Inc.
Docket #981961-T1

Dear Ms. Igler,
This letter confirms our telephone conversation of today.

for 1997 and 1998.

MMM“W&M“WEIHHW,M
telecom services were ever sald. Flease cancel the certificate effective 12/31/98.

Thank you for your assistance.

St vath,

For Lino G, Moxxis
P.O. Box 61-400
North Miamd, Fl 33261-0400

Enclosure
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